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John Macholc 
Head of Planning Services 
Ribble Valley Borough Council 
Council Offices 
Church Walk 
CLITHEROE  
BB7 2RA 

Phone:  01772 531343 

  

Email:  Archaeology@lancashire.gov.uk 

Your ref:  3/2022/0073 

Our ref:  3_2022_0073-LCC 

Date:  24th February 2022 

 
Dear Mr Macholc, 
 
Planning Application 3/2022/0073: Discharge of condition 6 (Recording of first 
floor structure), from Listed Building Consent 3/2020/0763. 
20-22 Talbot Street, Chipping PR3 2QE 
 
Thank you for your consultation on the above application.  We have looked at the 
submitted report from Stephen Haigh and it appears appropriate.  We can therefore 
recommend that the condition is discharged. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 

Peter Iles 
Planning Officer (Archaeology) 
Historic Environment Team 


